
ATTN: Document Control Desk 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

March 22, 2021 

Re: Florida Power & Llght Company 
St Lucie Units 1 and 2, Docket Nos. 50-335, 50-389 

Florida Power & Llght Company 
Turkey Point Units 3 and 4, Docket Nos. 50-250, 50-251 

NextEra Energy Seabrook, LLC 
Seabrook Stati.o~ Docket No. 50-443 

NextEra Energy Duane Arnold, LLC 
Duane Arnold Energy Center, Docket No. 50-331 

NextEra Energy Point Beach, LLC 
Point Beach Units 1 and 2, Docket Nos. 50-266, 50-301 

Nuclear Propercy Insurance - 10 CFR S0.54(w)(3) 

L--2021-065 
10 CFR 50.54(w)(3) 

Florida Power & Light Company, on behalf of itself and on behalf ofNextEra Energy Seabrook, 

I.LC, NextEra Energy Duane Am.old, I.LC, and NextEra Energy Point Beach, I.LC, reports the 

currently maintained nuclear property insurance in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 

50.54(w)(3). The following represent the currently maintained level of nuclear property insurance: 

Insured Site - St. Lucie 

Company: 
Policy No: 
Limit: 

Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd (Primary Property) 
P21-021 (renewal date April 1, 2021) 
$1,460,000,000 

Insured Site - Im:key Point 

Company: 
Policy No: 
Limit 

Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Primary Property) 
P21-022 (renewal date April 1, 2021) 
$1,460,000,000 
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700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408 
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Insured Site - Seabrook 

Company: 
Policy No: 
Limit 

Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Primary Property) 
P21-098 (renewal date April 1, 2021) 
$1,460,000,000 

Insured Site - Duane Arnold 

Company: 
Policy No: 
Limit 

Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Primary Property) 
P21-107 (renewal date April 1, 2021) 
$1,060,000,000 1 

Insured Site- PointBeach 

Company: 
Policy No: 
Limit 

Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Primary Property) 
P21-108 (renewal date April 1, 2021) 
$1,460,000,000 

Insured Sites - St. Lucie, Turkey Point Seabrook. and Point Beach 

Company: 
Policy No: 
Limit 

Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Blanket Excess Property) 
BX21-008 (renewal date April 1, 2021) 
$1,250,000,000 

Should there be any questions regarding this infonnation, please contact Steve Catron at 

(561) 304--6206. 

Very truly yours, . 

,.fl/~ 
William Parks 
General Manager, Safety Assurance and Leaming 
Florida Power & Light Company 

, This amoont is subject to revision to $50 million upon the granting of NexlEra Energy Doane Amold. ILC's 
exemptioo. request dated July Hi, 2020 and 1he passage of ten mooths following the permanent cessation of 
operati.ODll, as noted in the exemption :request. 




